Russell R. McMurry, P.E., Commissioner

One Georgia Center

600 West Peachtree Street, NW
i Atlanta, GA 30308

(404) 631-1000 Main Office

Georgia Department of Transportation

October 13, 2023

Dr. Hameed Malik, P.E.
Director of Engineering
City of Augusta

452 Walker St, Suite 110
Augusta, Georgia 30901

SUBJECT: PI 0017623, Richmond County
Daniel Field Airport — Airfield Improvements
Conditional Notice to Proceed

Dr. Malik:

This is a Conditional Notice to Proceed (NTP) to perform right-of-way purchasing activities on the
subject project per the TIA Agreement. This conditional NTP is a revision to the original
Construction NTP sent on July 13", 2023 and only covers the cost of the lighting construction
included in the project. The total amount of TIA funding that will be applied toward the right-of-
way purchasing activities phase of the project is not to exceed $194,700.00.

Should you have any questions, or need additional information, please contact Jeramy

Durrence at 404-694-6545 or by email at jdurrence@dot.ga.gov.

Sincerely,
% &/a%‘/”“ for

Kenneth Franks,
State TIA Administrator

KKF:JPD

Cc: General Files
Priti Patel, Office of Financial Management
TIA Contracts
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